
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

09 14 2020
City Council Meeting

Mon, Sep 14, 2020 7:00 PM - 9:00 PM (EDT)
You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using 

the following link:  https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/346095429
Or you may call- in to the meeting using the following toll -free phone number and access code:  (866) 

899-4679 , Access Code:  346-095-429 

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI: 

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 09 14 2020.PDF

Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented - Motion
Minutes and Treasurer's Report
Treasurer Report ending 09 14 2020

Minutes
Final 08 10 2020
Draft 08 24 2020 

09 14 2020 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: Oakland Macomb Interceptor

RESOLUTION OAKLAND MACOMB INTERCEPTOR DRAIN ASSESSMENT 
09 14 2020.PDF

Discussion: Short-Term Rentals

Discussion: Council Agenda Setting Procedure

DISCUSSION COUNCILMEETINGAGENDAPROCEDURES2 09 14 2020.PDF

Discussion: DNR Agreement

DISCUSSION DNR DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 09 14 2020.PDF

Discussion: Middle Lake Access From White Lake Road

New Business 

Resolution: Parking Lot Sealcoating

RESOLUTION PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE 09 14 2020.PDF

Discussion: Match-On-Main Agreement

DISCUSSION MEMO MATCHONMAIN 09 14 2020.PDF
DISCUSSION MATCHONMAIN AGREEMENT 09 14 2020.PDF

Motion: SEMCOG Delegate

MOTION SEMCOG DELEGATE 09 14 2020.PDF

Motion: Annual Tootsie Roll Drive

MOTION ANNUAL TOOTSIE ROLL DRIVE 09 14 2020.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

9.a.

Documents:

9.b.

9.c.

Documents:

9.d.

Documents:

9.e.

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

10.d.

Documents:

11.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/346095429
tel:+18668994679,,346095429


   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

09 14 2020
City Council Meeting

Mon, Sep 14, 2020 7:00 PM - 9:00 PM (EDT)
You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using 

the following link:  https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/346095429
Or you may call- in to the meeting using the following toll -free phone number and access code:  (866) 

899-4679 , Access Code:  346-095-429 

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI: 

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 09 14 2020.PDF

Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented - Motion
Minutes and Treasurer's Report
Treasurer Report ending 09 14 2020

Minutes
Final 08 10 2020
Draft 08 24 2020 

09 14 2020 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: Oakland Macomb Interceptor

RESOLUTION OAKLAND MACOMB INTERCEPTOR DRAIN ASSESSMENT 
09 14 2020.PDF

Discussion: Short-Term Rentals

Discussion: Council Agenda Setting Procedure

DISCUSSION COUNCILMEETINGAGENDAPROCEDURES2 09 14 2020.PDF

Discussion: DNR Agreement

DISCUSSION DNR DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 09 14 2020.PDF

Discussion: Middle Lake Access From White Lake Road

New Business 

Resolution: Parking Lot Sealcoating

RESOLUTION PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE 09 14 2020.PDF

Discussion: Match-On-Main Agreement

DISCUSSION MEMO MATCHONMAIN 09 14 2020.PDF
DISCUSSION MATCHONMAIN AGREEMENT 09 14 2020.PDF

Motion: SEMCOG Delegate

MOTION SEMCOG DELEGATE 09 14 2020.PDF

Motion: Annual Tootsie Roll Drive

MOTION ANNUAL TOOTSIE ROLL DRIVE 09 14 2020.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

9.a.

Documents:

9.b.

9.c.

Documents:

9.d.

Documents:

9.e.

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

10.d.

Documents:

11.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/a4bf554c-3f2b-4f48-89b6-6bcfe716376c




























































City of the Village of Clarkston

City Council Rules of Procedure

1. MEETINGS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

1.1 REGULAR MEETINGS. The City Council shall meet regularly at least twice each month. Pursuant to the 
Michigan Open Meetings Act, before the end of each calendar year, the City Council shall approve by resolution 
its regular meeting schedule for the ensuing calendar year. 

1.2 SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the City Council may be called by the City Clerk upon the written 
request of the Mayor or of two  or more City Council members . No less than 18 hours written notice, designating 
the time and purpose of such meeting, the agenda shall be electronically delivered to each council member. No 
business shall be transacted at any special meeting of the City Council unless the agenda has been stated in the 
notice of such meeting and visibly posted in the City Hall.

1.3 PLACE OF MEETINGS. All regular and special meetings of the City Council shall be held in the Meeting Room in 
the Artemus Pappas City Hall at 375 Depot, Clarkston, MI 48346 unless otherwise stated in the meeting notice.

1.4 TIME OF MEETINGS. All regular meetings and special meetings of the City Council shall begin at 7PM on the 
second and fourth Monday of every month, or the time stated in the advertised public notice.

1.5 CHANGES IN MEETING SCHEDULE. Changes in the regular meeting schedule may be made with the approval 
of a majority vote of the City Council and will be properly noticed in accordance with the Michigan Open Meetings
Act.

1.6 PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETINGS. The City Clerk shall post a notice of the regular meeting schedule for the 
ensuing calendar year at the City Hall and in accordance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act. The City Clerk shall
post notices of special meetings and public hearings at the City Hall and in accordance with the City Charter and 
the Michigan Open Meetings Act. 

1.7 PRESIDING OFFICER. The Mayor shall preside at all meetings of the City Council, shall speak and vote at such 
meetings as any other Council member. In the absence of the Mayor, the Mayor Pro Tem shall preside. In the 
absence of both the Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem, the council member who has served on the City Council for the 
longest period of time shall preside..

1.8 QUORUM FOR CONDUCT OF BUSINESS. Four (4) members of the City Council shall be  a quorum for the 
transaction of business.  In the absence of a quorum, any number less than a quorum may adjourn a meeting to a 
later date.  The vote of at least four (4) members shall be required for official action by the Council.  When is a 
Super Majority Req?



1.9 RULES OF ORDER.

1.9a  The Council shall determine its own rules and order of business and shall keep a written or printed 
journal of all its proceedings in the English language which shall be signed by the Mayor and Clerk.

1.9b  The vote upon the passage of all ordinances, and upon the adoption of all resolutions shall be taken 
by “Yes” and “No” votes and entered upon the record, except that where the vote is unanimous, it shall 
only be necessary to so state in such record.

1.9c  The Mayor shall enforce orderly conduct at meetings.  Any member of the Council or other officer 
who shall fail to maintain conduct in an orderly manner at any meeting shall be deemed guilty of 
misconduct in office.  

1.9d  Any person designated by the Mayor or the presiding officer of the meeting shall serve as the 
Sergeant at Arms of the Council in the enforcement of the provisions of this section.  

1.10  VOTING DUTY. Each member of the Council, who shall be recorded as present at any meeting shall be 
required to vote on all questions decided by the Council at such meeting, unless excused by four (4) of the 
members present or in any case where the matter personally affects the member not voting.  A member not 
excused can be considered in violation of the City Charter when so determined by Council.  

1.11 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT MEETINGS. Members of the public shall speak only when recognized by the 
presiding officer. Members of the public shall be limited to speaking only during the “Public Comment” for issues 
not on the meeting agenda (limited to three (3) minutes) and following Council discussion on each agenda item 
prior to a vote by the City Council on that item (limited to three (3) minutes). Each speaker shall observe the 
specified time limitation unless the rules are waived by a majority vote of the City Council.  The presiding officer 
may encourage groups to designate one or more individuals to speak on their behalf to avoid cumulative 
comments. The City Clerk shall record in the meeting minutes the name, of those who wish to divulge it,  of 
persons addressing the City Council and the topic to which they speak. A person shall not be excluded from a 
meeting that is otherwise open to the public except for a breach of the peace actually committed at the meeting. 
No public comments may include defaming or slanderous personal attacks on any member of the City Council or 
any member of the City Staff.

1.12 PUBLICATION OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS   The minutes of the Council shall be published within twenty (20) 
days after the passage thereof.  A synopsis of such minutes, prepared by the Clerk and approved by the Mayor, 
showing the substance of each separate proceeding of the Council shall be sufficient compliance with the 
requirements of this section.

A journal of the proceedings of each meeting of the City Council shall be prepared and maintained by the City 
Clerk, and shall be available to the public, in accordance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act. The minutes shall 
be summary in nature but shall properly record all actions of the City Council with respect to motions, including 
the name of the maker of the motion, the member seconding the motion, and the result of the vote. The City 
Clerk shall not be required to maintain a written record of discussion or comments of the City Council or members
of the public made at council meetings unless directed to do so by a majority vote of the City Council. If a member
of the City Council is permitted to abstain from a vote in accordance with the City Charter, the abstention shall be 
recorded in the meeting minutes together with the reason for abstention. The City Council shall make any 
corrections to the minutes at the next meeting after the meeting to which the minutes refer. The corrected 
minutes shall show both the original entry and the correction.



2.  Meeting Agendas

2.1  PREPARATION.  The Mayor, City Manager and the City Clerk shall be responsible for the preparation of the 
agenda for all meetings of the City Council.  The City Manager or the City Clerk shall prepare and electronically 
deliver the Agenda, with supporting materials and explanations, to all members of the City Council on or before 
the Friday prior to the scheduled meeting by 4 pm.

2.2  SUBMISSION OF ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION   Agenda items shall be submitted to the office of the City 
Manager and / or City Clerk by 4PM  on the Tuesday preceding the Monday scheduled meeting of the City Council.
The City Manager, Mayor, and City Clerk  shall determine the appropriateness of placement of items on the 
agenda for consideration by the City Council, except that any request by a member of the City Council for council 
consideration shall be included on the agenda.  Requests by the public for placement of items on a Council 
meeting agenda shall be submitted in writing to the office of the City Manager or Mayor.  All denials of requests 
for placement on the agenda must be in writing and include an explanation for the denial.

2.3  EMERGENCY ITEMS Emergency items, as determined by the Mayor, shall  be considered an exception to the 
above procedures. An explanation for the emergency must be included with the request to be added to the 
agenda. If an emergency item request is denied a written explanation must be provided.

2.4  FYI / COMMUNITY EVENTS   Announcements concerning events of interest to the general public may be 
presented during FYI portion of the agenda, subject to the Mayor’s and / or City Manager’s approval.  A written 
summary shall be submitted to the City Manager prior to the Council meeting as provided in the Submission of 
Items for Consideration section of these Rules.

2.5  AGENDA FORMAT  The agenda may be changed at a regular meeting by a majority vote of the City Council 
under the “Approval of Agenda” section of the meeting. A special meeting agenda shall only consist of those 
matters stated in the notice of the meeting. The order of business at regular meetings shall be placed on the 
agenda as follows: 

1. Call to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Public comments

a. At this time, individuals may comment from the podium, on any topic not on the Agenda, up 
to three minutes

6. FYI

7. Acceptance of the Consent Agenda

8. City Manager report

9. Old business

10. New business



11. Adjourn

2.6 PUBLIC HEARINGS. The Mayor shall announce each public hearing and the purpose of the public hearing

and shall open the hearing to the public for comment, noting the time. The rules of public participation

established above shall apply. After receiving public comments, the Mayor shall close the public hearing and

note the time. The City Clerk shall record in the meeting minutes the names (if announced)of all members of

the public who comment during a public hearing. Public hearings may be held separately or in connection with a

regular or special council meeting and may be adjourned from time to time. In the case of hearings on proposed

ordinances, the public hearing shall follow the publication of the ordinance and notice of the hearing by at least

seven (7) days. 

2.7  CONSENT AGENDA. Consent Agenda items shall consist of the approval of previous meeting minutes, receipt 
and file of reports, ,standard contracts that are used regularly, and other routine matters. Any council member 
may request that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under the Action Items Agenda for 
further discussion and consideration. (this is not how we currently handle this.

2.8 ACTION ITEMS. All other items for consideration by the City Council, other than Consent Agenda items,

shall be placed under Action Items for discussion by the City Council. After a motion and second, a discussion of

the issue can ensue by the City Council. The City Council may either vote to approve or deny the item of

consideration, or table the issue to a future time. The format for Action (or Agenda) Items is as follows

a. Announce the agenda item

b. Report or description of the item

c. Technical questions for clarification.

d. Motion/Resolution

e. Motion/Resolution is seconded

f. Reading of the motion/Resolution

g. Discussion and debate among council members

h. Public comments about the agenda item.  Time for comment limited to three minutes

i. Vote

j. Announcement of the vote results

2.9  CLOSED SESSIONS. The City Council may convene into closed session only for those purposes permitted by 
the Michigan Open Meetings Act or other law. A roll call vote shall be made to call for a closed session. The City 
Clerk shall prepare and maintain minutes of the proceedings of closed sessions in accordance with the Michigan 
Open Meetings Act. Closed Session items shall be listed separately on the agenda and shall include a citation of 
the section of the Michigan Open Meetings Act or other law under which the City Council is permitted to convene 
into closed session for that matter. Closed session minutes shall be retained for one (1) year and then destroyed.

2.10  ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING . Any Council member may make a motion to adjourn the meeting.  If 
followed by a second and an affirmative vote by a majority of the members present, the Mayor shall adjourn the  
meeting of the City Council.



3. AMENDMENTS TO COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE

3.1 PROCEDURE FOR AMEMDING RULES . Any member of the City Council may request that the city council 
meeting rules of procedure be amended by submitting such request in writing to the City Manager together with 
the specific change being recommended. The City Manager shall submit the request to the City Council at the 
council’s next regularly scheduled meeting by placement of the request on the council’s Action Items agenda. A 
majority vote of the council shall be necessary to approve any amendment to the rules of procedure. Upon 
approval, the City Clerk shall revise the rules of procedure and provide a copy of the revised rules to each member
of council and to the City Manager not later than the next regularly scheduled meeting of the council after 
approval of the amendment.






























































